

Environment

From: Environment
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2024 2:38 PM
To: Carl Dumbleton
Cc: Mark Dixon; David Dixon
Subject: RE: DA165-7-2005 Haerses Rd Quarry - Finalisation of Outstanding/Residual Biodiversity Credits

Hi Carl,

Yes, I confirm that Items 3 and 5 in the email below correspond to the missing credits you've identified.

Kind Regards,

Hunny Churcher
Environmental Officer



0405844207



4610 Old Northern Road, Maroota NSW 2756



environment@dixonsand.com.au



www.dixonsand.com.au

From: Carl Dumbleton <Carl.Dumbleton@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 2:29 PM
To: Environment <environment@dixonsand.com.au>
Cc: Mark Dixon <Mark@dixonsand.com.au>; David Dixon <david@dixonsand.com.au>
Subject: RE: DA165-7-2005 Haerses Rd Quarry - Finalisation of Outstanding/Residual Biodiversity Credits

Hi Hunny,

Thanks for sending that through.

Would Items 3 and 5 from your list resolve the missing credits I have identified below?

Also these were not supplied in the post approval submission.

Once you confirm this, I will issue an RFI which you can then resubmit these items and then I will finalise.

Kind regards,

Carl Dumbleton

Team Leader
Resources and Energy Assessments
Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure

T 02 9274 6283 E carl.dumpleton@planning.nsw.gov.au

dphi.nsw.gov.au

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy St, Parramatta NSW 2150
Mail - Locked Bag 5022, Parramatta NSW 2150



I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and pay respects to Elders past and present. I also acknowledge all the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander staff working with NSW Government at this time.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Environment <environment@dixonsand.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2024 11:50 AM
To: Carl Dumpleton <Carl.Dumpleton@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Mark Dixon <Mark@dixonsand.com.au>; David Dixon <david@dixonsand.com.au>
Subject: RE: DA165-7-2005 Haerses Rd Quarry - Finalisation of Outstanding/Residual Biodiversity Credits

Hi Carl,

Hope the below summarises the progressive satisfaction of our credit obligation for PCT 1134 (HN 582) for the Haerses Rd (Mod 1) impact area in accordance with DA 165-7-2005:

1. Initial retirement of 181x HN 582 credits (BBAM) to satisfy Schedule 3 - Condition 30.
2. The remaining obligation for HN 582 credits to satisfy Schedule 3 Condition 32 was a total of 192 (BAM) credits in accordance with letter from Umwelt dated 29 July 2021 (see HR Cell Retirement attached).

These outstanding 192 x HN 582 BAM credits have been satisfied as follows:

1. 47 x HN 582 BAM credits (see s6.33 dated Oct 2021) - see attached s.6.33 Certificate
2. 57 x HN 582 BAM credits (see s6.33 dated Mar 2022) - see attached s.6.33 Certificate
3. 29 x HN 582 BAM credits (see s6.33 dated May 2023) - see attached s.6.33 Certificate
4. 57 x HN 582 BAM credits (see s6.33 dated Nov 2023) - see attached s.6.33 Certificate
5. 3 x HN 582 BAM credits (retired on 17 January 2024) - see attached Credit retirement report dated 17 Jan 2024

Total = 193 HN 582 BAM credits to satisfy the 192 obligation under Schedule 3/Condition 32 of DA 165-7-2005

If you require and further information please let me know.

Kind Regards,

Hunny Churcher
Environmental Officer



0405844207



4610 Old Northern Road, Maroota NSW 2756



environment@dixonsand.com.au



www.dixonsand.com.au

From: Carl Dumbleton <Carl.Dumbleton@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 9:31 AM

To: Environment <environment@dixonsand.com.au>

Subject: DA165-7-2005 Haerses Rd Quarry - Finalisation of Outstanding/Residual Biodiversity Credits

Hi Hunny,

I have reviewed the document and have the following observations that we can discuss:

Scribbly gum total obligation 192

-) 47 retired in March 2022 (cell 2B)
-) 57 retired in May 2022 (cells 2A and 3B).
-) 57 retired in Jan 2024 (4A (16), 4B(22) and 5B(25) total = 63) Therefore missing 6 credits.

Total = 161 (missing 31 credits)

Missing cell is 3A 29 credits – Dixon considers this was retired as of October 2023

Kind regards,

Carl Dumpleton
Team Leader
Resources and Energy Assessments
Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure

T 02 9274 6283 **E** carl.dumpleton@planning.nsw.gov.au

dphi.nsw.gov.au

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy St, Parramatta NSW 2150
Mail - Locked Bag 5022, Parramatta NSW 2150



Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure



I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and pay respects to Elders past and present. I also acknowledge all the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander staff working with NSW Government at this time.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.